From: noreply@sims.co.uk

Date: 13 September 2018 at 13:29:46 BST

To: email@YOUREMAIL.COM

Subject: Shevington High School - SIMS Online Services Invite
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Shevington High School is inviting you to join SIMS Online Services, their
new online portal. You can register for the following services:

e SIMS Parent

e SIMS Options

o SIMS Activities

To join, simply click this link. The link is valid for the next 90 days.

You can register to sign in with your existing credentials with any of the below account providers:

e Microsoft/Office 365

o Twitter

e Facebook

o Google

If you do not have an account with any of the above providers, then you can create a Microsoft
account here or a Google account here using your existing email address.

If you select SIMS ID to use SIMS Online Services, existing users can enter their details into the
username and password fields that are displayed.

If the link doesn't work, please enter this URL into your browser:

https://id.sims.co.uk/registration/home/soscode

When prompted, please enter the following invitation code:

YOUR INVITATION CODE WILL APPEAR HERE
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